
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: RFQ - 20off Vandagraph VN202 mkII, for OrganOx
1 message

Thomas Turnbull <thomas.turnbull@organox.com> 6 September 2024 at 12:01
To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Michael,

 

Many thanks – I completely forgot to include the qty required, 20off please 😊 Would that change the cost or is it still
120+VAT p/u?

 

Kind regards,

Thomas Turnbull​​​​

​Buyer

 

From: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 03 September 2024 14:18
To: Thomas Turnbull <thomas.turnbull@organox.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ - 20off Vandagraph VN202 mkII, for OrganOx

 

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your enquiry,

I have attached a quote for a Manual VN202 + certificate + carriage

My colleague ryan mentioned that he had already made you aware that we are unable to supply the Auto switch off
VN202's

With regards to Time scale once you confirm the quote we can have it dispatched in a couple of days.

If you want any changes made or additional stock adding to the quote please let me know.

Kind regards

Michael
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Michael Lamb

Vandagraph Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

 

 

On Tue, 3 Sept 2024 at 11:48, Thomas Turnbull <thomas.turnbull@organox.com> wrote:

Hello Michael,

 

Hope you are doing well! Could you please give me a quotation for the Vandagraph VN202 mkII please, advising
price and lead time?

 

Kind regards,

Thomas Turnbull​​​​

​Buyer
​

+44 1865 649792

thomas.turnbull@organox.com

UK

https://www.organox.com

​OrganOx Limited (“OrganOx”) is registered in England and Wales with registration number 06557113 and registered office at 125 Wood
Street, London, EC2V 7AW, UK. OrganOx’s UK office is at 3500 John Smith Drive, Oxford, OX4 2WB, UK.
​
This email is confidential and is for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, your use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or alteration of the contents of this message is strictly forbidden. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately. OrganOx will not be liable for any action taken in reliance on the data contained in this e-mail as it may
not have been quality assessed or assured. Email is not a secure method of communication and OrganOx cannot accept responsibility
for the accuracy or completeness of this message or any attachment(s). If verification of this email is sought, please request a hard copy.
​
To keep up to date with news from OrganOx, please visit our website at www.organox.com.

 

 

Disclaimer
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in
email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training,
web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from
malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world.
To find out more, visit our website.
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